

Md. Bazlur Rahman

House: 04, Road: 01, Block:F, Banani, Dhaka-1213|

E-mail: soheltarafdardiu@gmail.com

Mobile: +8801718200985

Facebook: facebook.com/bazlu.sohel

LinkedIn: linkedin.com/in/md-bazlur-rahman-14336764/



PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Mr Rahman is an enthusiastic and dedicated with over 17 years academic experience (University Professor) and 13 years in community engagement activity especially in tobacco control, climate change, road safety, and healthy diet issues among these 6 years are working as the project lead funded by Bloomberg Initiatives, USA through technical support by The Union and two small grants support by the Campaign for Tobacco Free Kids (CTFK), USA and Global Road Safety Partnership (GRSP), Switzerland. Mr. Rahman also worked as consultant of JAICA funded project on “Physical Activities and Healthy Diet” at Center for Law and Policy Affairs, Bangladesh. He has published 20 research articles on various issues especially-Agriculture Marketing in Bangladesh, Crops Substitution, Vegetables Production and Marketing etc. Mr. Rahman has a strong ability to identify or diagnostic, design both activity and budget, implement with the targeted objectives and innovation. His interest areas of work are food production, safety, healthy diet, public health, climate change, and climate migration, etc. Mr. Rahman has completed the 2021-2022 JHSPH Scholars’ Program. The course offered by Institute for Global Tobacco Control, Johns Hopkins Bloomberg School of Public Health, Johns Hopkins University, USA. However, he has established (Co-founder & acted as Member Secretary) four research cells in the university, which are actively working/conducting research on tobacco control, health, social business, entrepreneurship development, climate change and human rights issues. He also closely working with novel Laureate Professor Muhammad Yunus as he is the co-founder and Director of Yunus Social Business Centre (YSBC) of Dhaka International University. Mr. Rahman is the members of different professional groups like-The International Union Against Tuberculosis and Lung Disease (The Union); Bangladesh Network for Tobacco Tax Policy (BNTTP); Bangladesh Anti-Tobacco Alliance (BATA). He also participated as resource person and presented his research papers in many national and international seminars, workshops & conferences in China, Japan, Malaysia, India, USA, Mexico, Netherlands, South Africa, Egypt, Australia, Philippines, United Arab Emirates, and Canada.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Designation and Affiliation	Key Responsibilities	Duration
Associate Professor Department of Business Administration Dhaka International University	<ol style="list-style-type: none">Curriculum update based on market based education or need based education.Conducting research and motivate students for community or social engagement.	Jul 2019 – Present
Project Director (Additional Duty)	<ol style="list-style-type: none">Project idea generation, draft full proposal	Feb 2020 –

Tobacco Control and Research Cell Dhaka International University	including full budget and work plan and playing leading role for full project negotiation. 2. Lead to implement timely the project activities. 3. Reporting to the funder regarding the project progress including technical and financial progress report.	Present
Project Manager (Additional Duty) Tobacco Control and Research Cell Dhaka International University	1. Project idea generation, draft full proposal including full budget and work plan and playing leading role for full project negotiation. 2. Lead to implement timely the project activities. 3. Reporting to the funder regarding the project progress including technical and financial progress report.	Apr 2016 - Jan 2020
Assistant Professor Department of Business Administration Dhaka International University	Conducting research, delivering lecture and motivate students for community or social engagement.	Jan 2012 - Jun 2019
Lecturer Department of Business Administration Dhaka International University	Conducting research and delivering lecture.	Dec 2007 - Dec 2011

EDUCATION

Masters of Business Administration (MBA)

Major in Human Resource Management
Dhaka International University • Dhaka

Dec 2006 - Nov 2007

Bachelor of Business Administration (BBA)

Major in Marketing
Dhaka International University • Dhaka

Jan 2002 - Nov 2006

SKILLS

Ability to conduct research, design the project, writing the project proposal (social and health), ability to achieve project objectives, ability to manage the subordinate; ability to speak and understand the languages of Hindi and Urdu rather than English and Bangla; Knowledge of and proficiency with a variety of computer software applications including Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Outlook and Fluxx Database.

Training and Certificate Course based on Tobacco Control

MPOWER

It is a training program conducted by International Union Against Tuberculosis and Lung Disease (The Union)

2015

Research Methodology

It is a training program conducted by Bangladesh Center for Communication Programs, Bangladesh

2015

Management of Managers

It is a training program conducted by International Union Against Tuberculosis and Lung Disease (The Union)

2014

Project Management

2014

It is a training program conducted by International Union Against Tuberculosis and Lung Disease (The Union)

Bangladesh Tobacco Control Leadership Program

2018

This Program is being carried out by the Johns Hopkins Bloomberg School of Public Health (JHSPH) in collaboration with the National Tobacco Control Cell (NTCC), in-country partners of the Bloomberg Initiative to Reduce Tobacco Use, and Bangladesh Center for Communication Programs (BCCP).

Covid 19 and Tobacco Use; Learning from the Experts: A course for Health Care Professionals; Global Tobacco Control: Learning from the Experts

2021

All three courses are online Certificate course offered by Institute for Global Tobacco Control (IGTC), Johns Hopkins Bloomberg School of Public Health, USA.

Tobacco and Public Health: From Theory to Practice

2021

It is a five module online course offered by Ontario Tobacco Research Unit supported by the University of Toronto, Canada.

2021-2022 JHSPH SCHOLARS' PROGRAM

The scholars program is offered by Institute for Global Tobacco Control (IGTC), Johns Hopkins Bloomberg School of Public Health, USA.

Reference will be available upon request.